DRETZKA PARK

The majority of land for this 326 acre park was acquired in 1956-57 when approximately 318 acres of rolling farming land were purchased. Initial development plans for the golf course and park were prepared under the direction of former Parks Director Robert Mikula, who at the time was the County Landscape Architect.  Development of the golf course commenced in 1960 with much of the work done by Parks Department personnel

During its early years the site was referred to as North Golf Course. Jerome C. Dretzka

served on the Park Commission for 43 years from 1920 until his death in 1963 and in 1964 the park was renamed in his honor.

The golf course, which occupies 210 acres of the park, was officially opened in the summer of 1964 with then County Executive John L. Doyne playing in the first foursome of the first round. 

A ski hill including rope tows, lighting, snowmaking equipment and a chalet were developed in the late 1960’s.  Today the former ski hill serves sledders and the chalet when not used as a warming facility, is a popular rental building for group picnics as well as other activities.

Other facilities contained in the park include a golf driving range, picnic areas, sand volleyball, a multi-use athletic field, a disc golf course, a segment of the Oak Leaf Trail, and a groomed cross-country ski trail during the winter.

Additionally, the “Bus Shimek” championship cross-county course is found in the park.  This course, used for both high school and college events, is named in honor of the late Mr. Melvin Buster Shimek who was head coach in track and cross-country at Marquette University for 50 years.

With its multitude of facilities, Dretzka Park serves the citizens of Milwaukee County the year around. 
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